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PRUDENTIAL BLDG. GONE - Announcement was made on
May 5, 1923, that Contractor Henry Blase was going to build a
garage for private use of George Kellogg, whose home was at the
intersection of West Main and Pearl Sts. The garage was to be at
No. 3 Pearl St., in the rear of the Kellogg home that faced on
West Main. Two years later, following the death of Mr. Kellogg,
the building was purchased by Samuel Jacobson and from that
period structural alterations from time to time brought many

changes. In addition to use as an apartment house, it was the
home of the L. R. Mack Company’s car sales department and
Standard Brands during the 1935-45 decade. Prudential Insur-
ance Co., last occupant before demolition, moved here in 1958.
Demolished previously in 1923 at the same site was the 100-
year-old home of Welcome U. Chase, (grandfather of Mrs.
Kellogg) after whom Welcome Lodge was named.
(Donlon)



